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NPOZ: 6Ma ta A.E.I. (péow e-mail)

KOIN: Atz6Buven Nag Mevidg -Tpripa B’

OEMA: Npoypapua urotpodtuv and to Lingnan University, Hong Kong.

Ald TOU MOPOVIOC aVAKOWWVETAL TO npoypappa unotpodudy “Direct Admission and
Scolarships for Undergraduate Studies 2022-23", tou Naventotntiou Lingnan tou Hong Kong
to onolo mpoodépet unotpodiec oe doutntéc npomtuylakoy KiKAou, OTOUG TOoMElC Twv
Kowwvikwv eniatnpuv, twv Texviv Ko The Alolknong emuyetprice wv.

To poypappa givat avolytd yia arTioeLc MEXPL 07 AekenBpiou 2021,

Mepattépw mAnpodopieg, odnyiec kat QUTNOELS OTOUG  oUVEESHouC “Online Admission
System” kat “Admission website” tn¢ LatooeAidag Tou Mavemotuiou «Lingnan University,
Hong Kong» onw¢ autoi avaypddovrat oto ETULOUVATTTOUEVO €yypado.

Ecwreptkn Atavoun:
AebBuvon Eupwraikwy kat ALeBviv DepdTwy
Turina Evnuépwong tou MoAitn

H AN. MPOISTAMEMH THX AIEYQYNSHS

EYFENIA NATIATEQPTIOY

AeiBuvon Opyavwtki kat Akadnuaikec Avarntuéng - Tudua A’
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From: Undergraduate Admissions

Sent: Fri, 28 Oct 2021 03:36:24 +0000

To: protocol@minedu.gov.gr

Subject: Lingnan University, Hong Kong: Direct Admission and Scholarships for

Undergraduate Studies 2022-23

Cwele :{&mzmmmx&

FRaca D YROVPTOY

Ministry of Education, Research and Religious Affairs C o
Ms Niki Kerameos S o O\\O\ alﬂ 2%

Dear Ms Kerameos, Lo M

I am pleased to inform you that applications for admission to undergraduate programmes for the
2022-23 academic year, which begins in September 2022, are now open. Local and Non-local
Student Scholarships are also open for applications now.

Lingnan University is one of the government-funded universities in Hong Kong, offers undergraduate
programmes i Arts, Business Administration and Social Sciences. Ranked 1% for International
Faculty and Exchange Students (QS Asia University Rankings 2021) and 3" Worldwide for
Quality Education (Times Higher Education (THE) University (mpact Ranking 2021), Lingnan
University is best positioned to prepare students with its Liberal Arts education traditions for their
future success in this rapidly changing world.

Interested applicants could submit their online applications via the Online Admission System no
later than 7 December 2021 (for Early Round) or 17 May 2022 (for Main Round) for evaluation
for admission. Detailed information is also available at our admission website.

1 would appreciate it if you could encourage your interested students, peers and/or relatives to apply
for admission to further their studies in Hong Kong. For details, please refer to our admissions
website,

Should you require further information, you are most welcome to contact the Undergraduate
Admissions and Records Section of the Registry (Tel: (852) 2616 8750; Email:
UGadm@LN.edu.hk).

We look forward to receiving applications from your students.

Yours sincerely,

LAU Chi-pang (Prof.)
Associate Vice-President (Academic Affairs and External Relations)
Lmgnan University
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UNIVERSITY
\ of IOANNINA ~ TMHMA NPQTOKOAAOY KAI APXEIOY NANENIETHMIO IOANNINGN <protocol@uoi.gr>
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Fwd: Npoéypappa utrotpopitwv aré To Lingnan University, Hong Kong.

1 prjvupa

NPYTANEIA NANENIETHMIO IQANNINON <prytania@uoi.gr> 22 NoeuBplou 2021 - 9:12 .y,
Mpog: TMHMA NMPOTOKOAAOY KAl APXEIOY NANEMIETHMIO IQANNINON <protocol@uoi.gr>

--—------ Forwarded message --——---

Ané: AfunTpa Xwpaed <dchorafa@minedu.gov.gr>

Date: MNap, 19 Noe 2021 o7i¢ 3:04 p.p.

Subject: Mpoypappa urrotpopitiv ard 1o Lingnan University, Hong Kong.

To: rector@uoa.gr <rector@uoa.gr>, rector@mail.ntua.gr <rector@mail.ntua.grs, boudouvis@ntua.gr
<boudouvis@ntua.gr>, rector@auth.gr <rector@auth.gr>, rector-secretary@auth.gr <rector-secretary@auth.gr>,
rector@aueb.gr <rector@aueb.gr>, bouranto@aueb.gr <bouranto@aueb.gr>, ri@aua.gr <r{@aua.gr>,
rectorate@asfa.gr <rectorate@asfa.gr>, rector@panteion.gr <rector@panteion. 3r>, rector@unipi,gr
<rector@unipi.gr>, prytan@uom.edu.gr <prytan@uom.edu.gr>, protocolio@uon.edu.gr <protocallo@uon.edu.gr>,
rector@upatras.gr <rector@upatras.gr>, rectorate@upatras.gr <rectorate@upa: ras.gr>, prytania@uoi.gr
<prytania@uoi.gr>, talbanis@uoi.gr <talbanis@uoi.gr>, rector@duth.gr <rectorgdduth.gr>, secretary@rector.uoc.gr
<secretary@rector.uoc.gr>, rector@uoc.gr <rector@uoc.gr>, kontak@med.uoc. 3r <kontak@med.uoc.gr>,
rector@central.tuc.gr <rector@central.tuc.gr>, reclorate@aegean.gr <rectorate(Daegean.gr>, prytan@aegean.gr
<prytan@aegean.gr>, rector@ionio.gr <rector@ionio.gr>, prytanis@uth.qr <prytanis@uth.gr>, zmamur@uth.gr
<zmamur@uth.gr>, rector@hua.gr <rector@hua.gr>, mara@hua.gr <mara@hua.gr>, kmas@uop.gr
<kmas@uop.gr>, rectorate@uop.gr <rectorate@uop.gr>, prytanis@puas.gr <pnrtanis@puas.gr>, rector@uniwa.gr
<rector@uniwa.gr>, rector@uowm.gr <rector@uowm.gr>, theodoul@uowm.gr <theodoul@uowm.gr>,
choffice@ihu.edu.gr <choffice@ihu.edu.gr>, rector@hmu.gr <rector@hmu.gr>, rector_office@hmu.gr
<rector_office@hmu.gr>, rector_office@staff.teicrete.gr <rector_cffice@staff.teicrete.gr>, president@aspete.gr
<president@aspele.gr>, info@aeaa.gr <info@aeaa.gr>, secretary@asath.gr <spcretary@aeath.gr>,
contact@aeavellas.gr <contact@aeavellas.gr>, gkon@aeahk.gr <gkon@aeahk. 3r>, info@aeahk.gr
<info@aeahk.gr>, president@eap.qgr <presidenti@eap.gr>

Napakahovpe Seite Ta emouvanTopeva Eyypaga.

Me exvipnaon,
AfpnTpa Xwpaga
TNA: 210-3442404, 2321

YMNOYPIEIO MAIAEIAT KAI OPHEKEYMATON

FENIKH TPAMMATEIA ANQTATHE EKMAIAEYSHS

FENIKH AIEYOYNIH ANQTATHZ EKIMAIAEYSHS

AIEYOYNZH OPTANQTIKHE KAl AKAAHMAIKHS ANAATY=HS
TMHMA A" GOITHTIKON BEMATQON KAl YITOTPO®ION

Aikarepivry KoBavidou

NpoioTapévn Mpappareiag Mputaveiag
MavemoTtApio lwavvivwv
NavemoTnuioUTroAn lwavvivwy

451 10 lwavviva

https:/mail.google.com/mail/iu/0/?2ik=0330c1 988e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1717111E08277407141&simpl=msa-f%3A1717441  4/9



22111124, 843 q. AMnhaypagla University of loannina - Fwd: NpGypauya UTTOTPOPILY aTI6 Ta Lingnan University, Hong Kong.

TnA.: 26510 07446, 09061
Fax: 26510 07200
e-mail; prytania@uoi.gr

Ekaterini Kovanidou

Head of the Rector's Office
University of loannina
University Campus

451 10 loannina, Greece
Tel.: +30 26510 07446, 09061
Fax: +30 26510 07200
e-mail: prytania@uoi.gr
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